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Neme of Petitioning Group.

The name of the group presenting this
petition is Phi Sigma Eta Fraternity.

Purpose

The purpose of Fhi Sigma Eta Frater-
nity as set out in the Constitution
is, "To always protect, defend, and
advance the interest of every true
and loyal brother; to lead them and
their fellow students to high schol-
arship and learning; and to cherish
end nature the friendship of every
true and loyal brother and to unite
with them in furthering the interests
of Phi Sigma ©ta, so that we might
better uphold the standeards and ideals
of our chosen profession.,"



To the Internstionel Fraternity of Delta Sigma Pi:

We, the undersigned, members of Phi Sigma Ete Frater-
nity, understanding fully well the advantages and benefits of
8 national affiliastion, and being fully cognizant of the
position and stending of the International Frzternity of Delta
Sigma Pi, and further, being in full accord with the sims,
ideals and aspirations of said fraternity, have by unanimous
vote at our national convention decided to petition the Inter-
national Fraternity of Delta Sigma Pi for a charter sco that
we might establish a chapter at St. Louis University.

Wie agree to abide by the Constitution, By-Laws, rules
and regulations of Delta Sigma Fi, which are now in force
or which may be enacted at any time in the future.



BISTORY CF ST. LCUIS UNIVERSITY

The Society of Jesus has a claim on St. Louis, second tc none,
It is not exotic, but native &f the soil, A Jesuit, James Marquette, S, J.,
the intrepid explorer, in 1673 first viewed the site of our future city.
When Pierre Laclede founded St. Louis in 1764, it was enother Jesuit,
Fr. Sebastian Meurin, S. J., who first ministered to the spiritual wants
of the colonists. Moreover, the first name entered on the rolls of the
University was a Laclede, the great-grandson of the founder of St. Louis.
But at the early date of which we are speaking, the Jesuits could rot think
of establishing a great institution of learning. That had to be left to
later times., On September 24, 1815, in Rome, Rt. Rev., William Louis
Dubourg was consecrated Bishop of Upper and Lower Louisiana, which in-
cluded the present state of Missouri, and in January, 1818, be began a
temporary residence in St. Louis, then a struggling frontier town. On
November 16th, 1818, he opened a Latin Academy connected with his humble
Cathedral Church, which beceme St. Louis College in 1820, It was conducted
by the diocesan clergy. Their clerical duiiés, however, sbsorbed so much
of their time that the College was finelly discontinued by them in 12827,
However, successors in their werk were at hand.

Early in 1823, Bishop Dubourg had visited Washington City, for
the purpose of interesting President James Monrce and the Secretary of
War, Mr, John C. Calhoun, in a project for educating the children of Indian
tribes roaming through his vest diocese, His views met with the most
courteous acceptance, Mr, Calhoun informed the bishop of the presence
at Georgetown College of a group of Belgian Missionaries, recently arrived
who might be interested in the project to settle in Missouri and found
nissions and schocls among the Indiens, As a result of Mr, Calhoun'g
suggestion, a band cf 12 Jesuits (2 priests, 7 scholastics or candidates

for the priesthood, and 3 lay brothers) set out on April 11, 1223, from



the Jesuit htuse at Whitemarsh, in lMarylend, 15 miles from Annapolis, and,
after an adventurous journey, reached the Mississippi River, just opposite
St., Louis, about noon on the 31lst of May. The travelers were profoundly
impressed by the maegnificent spectacle presented by the "great river," then
at flocd height, the yellow waters level with the banks, the main channel
dark with vast quantities of driftwood hurrying down to the sea in the
mighty current,

A dey or two later they established themselves in three log cabins
situated on a farm donated by Bishop Dubourg, and lying about 17 miles
northwest of St, Louis, near the present town of Florissant. Here they
opened a school for Indian boys, receiving their first pupils in 1824.

Four yeers later, a few of the most respectable white femilies of St. Louis
sent their sons to the "Indian Seminary," for want of better school
accommocdations, About the same time a desire was generally expressed among
the people of St. Louis and throughout the State of Missouri that the Jesuit
Fathers should not confine their efforts to the Indisns, among whom little
permanent good was likely to be effected, but should open a college in St.
Louis. Bishop Rosati, who had succeeded Bishop Dubourg, concurring in this
view, transferred to the Jesuits a lot on Ninth street and Christy (now
Lucas) avenue, which had been donated by a Catholic gentlemen, then de-
ceesed, toward the establishment of a college, Adjoining property was
bought, and in the autumn of 1828, ground was broken for a building 50 feet
in length by 40 feet in width, end three stories high., The building
fronted south tcward the high road leading to St. Charles, lcoking out upon
a vista of weedy ponds, groves of scrub oak, and suburban ferms, St. Louis
was a flourishing town of about 5,000 inhabitants, even then exhibiting
signs of its future splendid development, but scarcely extending, at that

remote period, beyond Third Street, the "Rue des Granges" or Barn street

of those primitive days.
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The new building was not quite completed when its doors were opened
and classes begun in it on November 2, 1829, Its first students were the
white boys from St. Louis, to whom allusion has been mede above as pupils at
the "Indian Seminary” in 1828, As most of their nemes sre historical in
St. Louis, they are here subjoined: Charles P. Chouteau, great-grandson
of Pierre Laclede, then follow Francis Cabanne, Julius Cabanne, Du Thil
Cabanne, John Shanncon, William Beilvin, Bryan Mullanphy, Francis Bosseron,
Julius Clark, Howard Christy, Alexander La Force Fapin, Ecmund Faul, Edward
Choutesu, Thomas Forsyth, and Faul A: F. DuBouffray.

The general assembly of Misscuri, in 1832, granted the new institu-
tion a not very liberal charter, and its neme was changed to the "St. Louis
University.,"

The first president and the actual founder of the St. Louis University
was the Rev, P, J. Verhaegen, who had a principal part in plenning the in-
stitution and arranging its system of studies. As he continued in office
until 1836, the division of classes and studies made by him, as alsc his
theory of collegiate education, were firmly established before the close of
his term, When he was elevated to a higher position in 1836, being appointed
superior of the Jesuit Mission in Missouri, he still continued to exercise
a directive and controlling influence over the.University, and it thus
happened that he left his impression on the institution, which was discernible
long after he ceased to exercise any positive duties. FHis very successful
and highly meritorious and honorable life ended at a good old age on July
21, 1868, in the town of St, Charles, Mo.

President Verhasegen had as assistants in beginning the college the
Rev, P. J. DeSmet, whose missionary labors among the Indians of the Rocky
Mountains and Oregon have made his name illustrious in American history; the
accomplished and amiable Rev. J. A. [let, subsequently vice-provincial of

the Jesuits in Missouri; and the Rev, J. F. Ven Assche, In 1831 the faculty



was reinforced by the very scholarly Rev. James Van de Velde who, at a later
date, became Bishop of Natchez, Miss., and then of Chicago, Ill.

Classes were opened at the College as befocre stzted, on November
2, 1829, and during that month 30 boarders and 120 nonboarders were regis—
tered. Thenceforth the number of students, especially boarders, steadily
increased, and when the institution became known in the South, the sons of
rich planters, especially in Louisiana, and of wealthy families in New
Orleans, largely increased the number of students, At the beginning of the
session, September 1831, it became manifest that additional room was indis-
pensably necessary, and consequently the east wing, 40 by 49 feet, three
stories with basement and attic, was begun and it was completed in the
summer of 1832, The west wing was begun in 1833 and was finished in 1834,
In 1832 the Asiatic cholera broke out in St. Louis, returning in a still
more virulent type in 1833. During the period of its greatest violence the
students were removed to St. Stanislasus Seminary, near Florissant, Mo. on
the site of the old "Indian Seminary."

During the year 1834 the British Government donated to the library
of the St, Louis University nearly & hundred large folio volumes, contain-
ing the ancient statutes of the realm, various state papers, the famous
Doomsday Book, in four volumes, with its index, all reprinted from their
originals by order of the Government, |

Kind benefactors of St. Louis contributed nearly $5,000 toward
erecting the first college building in 1829, a large sum of money in that
day. In erecting the two wings they received some help from the Association
for the Propagation of Faith, then recently established at Lyons, in France,
and from friends of the faculty in Belgium. But the University possessed
no revenue except from the stipends of its pupils,

The college library contained 36,000 volumes, exclusive of pamphlets

and unbound periodicals, The theological library conteins 5,000 volumes and



a students' library of 4,000, There is alsc a chaplain's library of 2,C00
. volumes,

The charter of the St. Louis University granted by the general assembly
of Missouri was signed by the governor December 28, 1832; the faculty was
organized May 3, 1833, with Rev. P, J. Verhaegen as president, and the first
board of trustees contained the following nemes: P, J. Verhaegen, Theodore
De Theux, P. W, Walsh, C. F. Van Quickenborne, and James Van de Velde. The
charter, which is printed in the "Historical Sketch of the St. Louis
University, 1879, by Walter H. Hill, S, J.," and alsc in "Laws of Misscuri
from 1824 to 1836, "Vol. II., p. 298, may possess historical interest at this
period, when all such charters in all the States of the Union are provided
for only by a general law and are seldom conceded by a special act of the
ligislature,

The trustees of the University, at a meeting which was held on Way
6, 1837, appointed a committee to specify what studies and acquirements shall
henceforth be deemed necessary for finishing the classical course, and re-
ceiving the degree of A.B. in the St. Louis University. After long delibera-
tion the report as finally adopted by the trustees was as follows: "The
classical course shall comprehend a complete knowledge of the Greek, Latin,
and English languages; of geography, use of globes, ancient and modern
history, logic and principles of moral philosophy, including ethics and meta-
physics; of rhetoric and mathematics, including arithmetic, algebra, plane
and solid geometry, trigonometry, surveying, mensuration, conic sections,
and the principles of natural philoscphy."

In 1835 Rev. P. J. Verhaegen held a consultation with the Medical
Society of St. Louis, represented by Messrs. B. G. Farrar, H, Lane, and B. B.
Brown, relative to the establishing of e medical faculty. It was not till
October 5, 1836, that they finally came to an agreement that there should
be a medical faculty of the University. A constitution was drawn up sand

sanctioned by both parties, after which the medical society selucted the






following eminent physicians as its first faculty: C. J. Csrpenter, M.D.,
J. Johnson, M.D., E. H. McCabe, M.D., H. Lane, M.,D., H., King, M.D,; and
Williem Beaumont, M.D, whose studies of digestion sre the basis of all
modern work, Though the medical faculty was appointed and the prospectus
of their lectures was published annually, with that of the University, for
the literary department, the design was not carried into execution until
the autumn of 1842, when the medical department inaugurated its first
course of lectures in a building erected for its use on Washington Avenue
west of Tenth Street.

The first lecture was given tc a large class of medical students
and a numerous audience of the public by Prof. Joseph W. Fall. Augustus
FProut, James V. Prather, Joseph J. Norwood, Daniel Breinard, Alvin Litton,
and Moses L. Linton, with Prof, Joseph W, Hall, composed the new medical
faculty, but it was perhaps meinly through the influence of the gifted and
learned Dr, lMoses L. Linton &and the eminent surgeon, Dr. Charles Pope, that
the medical college became so successful, attracting numerous students from
ell the Western States,

Many of its gradustes became eminent in their profession in
St., Louis and in the Western and Scuthern States, some of them being dis-~
tinguished professors of cther mediczl colleges, including the St. Louis
Medical College, formerly annexed to the St, Louis University. Dr. Elisha
Gregory, Dr. Ellsworth Smith, Dr. Louis Boisliniere, Dr. T. L. Papin, were
educsted in this medical college, and Dr. Smith, Dr., Gregcry, and Dr.
Boisliniere, after the separation, were among its most distinguished
professors. Dr. Papin was equally prominent in the Misscuri Medical College,

The law department cf the St, Louis University begen its first
session in November, 1843; but despite the efforts mede by Hen. Richard A,
Buckner to sustain it, the law school met with only limited success, and

upon recommendation of Judge Buckner, was discontinued.



In the spring of 1836 the trustees purchssed 300 scres of leand
three and one-helf miles north of the then limits of St. Louis, with a
view of moving ciie institution to thet plece. They prepared the plans
of their proposed building, and let out the contract to & mascn for con-
structing the basement, Owing to the death of the contractor the werk was
postponed to a future year, and at a later date the prcject was abandoned
altogether. The place was long known under the name of "College Hill,"
but it is now a built-up part of the city, whose limits extend fer beyond
it.

In the prinitive yeers of the St, Louis University its buildings
were among the most prominent objects of the city, snd the institution ex-
ercised a great moral influence over society in the town., Distinguished
visitore who came ic the city usually were given a reception at the college,
by request of prominent citizens. Thus, in 1836, Daniel Webster bhad a
formal reception at the institution, and on the occasion made an eloquent
speech, which tlose who heaerd him were never weary of preising, Agein, a
similar reception was tendered Vice-Fresident Richard M. Jchnson, who et
the time was an honored guest of the city., In 1842 Charles Dickens visited
the University. Dickens was said to have been embarrassed and unhappy in
his remarks, and it is possible that his auditors became still less disposed
to speak favorably of his performence after reading his "American Notes,"
In 1842 also, ex-President Van Buren, accompanied by J., K. Paulding and
other distinguished gentlemen, was given a reception at the University, the
officers, professors, and students showing him special marks of honor.

In 1836, Rev., P, J. Verhaegen was appointed superior of the Jesuit
Mission of Missouri, and the vacancy thereby caused in the office of
president or rector of the University was filled by Rev. J. A. Elet, who
entered upon the duties of his new position in September, 1836, The number
of students registered for the session of 1836-37 was 14€. At the opening

of the session Rev. Gecrge A. Carrell became a member of the faculty and
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was mede professor of Englisk litersture, Subsequently he became professor
of mental and moral philoscphy.

The register of the students for the years of 1837 and 1838 shows
that more than half of the entire number at the institution were from the
State of Louisiena; and during the first ten yesrs, dating from the beginning
in 1839, there were 12 graduates. At this time the faculty numbered 19
members,

& suite of class rooms were erected on Christy avenue in 1839, to
accommodate the incressed number of students; the building consisted of two
stories, the second one being used temporarily as a dormitory.

In 1840 Rev, James Van de Velde succeeded to the presidency of the
St. Louis University, remasining in office till 1843, The literary culture
of the higher classes in the University had never risen to so high a standard
as it did during his term of office. Besides being thorough master of the
Greek and Latin classics, he was able to speak and write several modern
languages with elegance, But it was said that the best efforts of his life
as a student has been spent in acquiring the English language, by the study
of its recognized models of taste and style. His few published essays and
lectures might be proposed as samples of purity and elegance of language,
as well as of good taste, beauty, and refinement in the art of composition,

The corner stone of St. Xevier Church, St. Louis, or as it was
better known to the public, the "College Church," was laid in the spring of
1840, and its final dedication, on Falm Sunday, 1843, greatly augmented the
moral power of the University. Additionel ties were formed, more closely
binding to the establishment the affection of the older families in the city
and the country,.

At the close of the scholastic year in July, 1847, Rev, John B,
Druyts wes appcinted President of the St. Louis University, The Institution

had then recovered entirely from the depression brought on it by the financial



troubles of the country beginning in 1842, Rev. George Carrell was elevated
to the rank of bishop of the new diocese of Covington, Ky., in 1853, and he
died there in 1868, The entrance of the Rev, John B, Uruyts into the

office of president gave & new impulse to the institution, and it then

began that career of genuine and solidly founded prosperity which dewn to
the present day has met with no serious reverse, His term in office lasted
till the autumn of 1854, and though he had then almost entirely lost his
hearing, his resignation was accepted with reluctance,

In 1847 the larger and smaller students were separeted from each
other and assighed distinct playgrounds, study halls, end dining rooms. This
separation was made possible by the purchese in 1849 of the building on Wash-
ington avenue, west of Tenth street, previously used by the medicsl depart-
ment, This arrangement proved tc be of the very greatest benefit to the
students,

" Rev. J. A. Elet, vice-provincial, who ceme to Missouri in 1823, and
was president of the St. Louis University from 1836 to 1840, died October 2,
1851, His death, just when he had reasched the most useful period of his
life, was deeply regretted by all who knew him, and his emiable manners, his
superior accomplishments, and his affability made every acquaintance a
devoted friend. His successor in office was Rev, William Stack Murphy, who
assumed the duties of his position August 15, 1851. Extensive and varied
learning had cultivated his taste and stored his naturally gifted mind with
a fund of information and anecdote which made his conversation peculiarly
instructive and interesting. His term in office extended from 1851 to 1856,
but his influence over higher literary culture among both students and
professors of the St, Louis University and the connected colleges was felt
for years.

In the year 1853 Rev, J., B. Druyts decided tc begin the erection

of ample and commodious buildings fronting on Weshington Ave, These buildings
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by Mrs. Julia M. Walsh.



were to furnish all necessary room and at the ssme time possess & becoming
style of beauty and grendeur. They were to have a front on Washington Ave.
of 475 feet, The east wing, 60 feet by 130 feet, was begun in 1853 end
finished in 1855. It furnished many conveniences and was imposing in its
style., It is fortunate that the magnificent design, of which the east wing
formed only a part, was not afterwards carried out, as at a subsequent date
the college was moved to a site on Grand Avenue, between Lindell and West
Pine boulevards.

The progress made by the St. Louis University in the number of
students, exclusive of the medical and theological depesrtments, during the
last few years of the period which this nerration has reached is indicated
by 321 students in 1856, as against 218 in 1851,

The average number of students remaining at college long enough .to
complete a classical course was small; & much great number finished the
commercial and English course,

The University never adopted or followed any of the new theories
of education which periodically succeed one another in many institutions
of learning; it has always adhered substantially to the system devised and
prescribed at the beginning of the Jesuit Crder. To the objection scmetimes
made to the system, that it is narrow and one-cided, since it gives supreme
attention, in the colleges, to the ancient classical tongues it may be
replied that the actual results of the system are a sufficient answer, As
a fact, no other method of education surpasses it in giving it well balanced
mental training, refinement of literary taste, and thorough prepzrztion
for reaching the highest scholarship in any professional welk of life,

At the beginning of the session, 1854-1855, Rev, J. B. Druyts
was succeeded in the office of President by Rev, John S, Verdin, During
his time in office, which lasted till the year 1859, the institution mede
rapid progress. The Rev, John S. Verdin, while firm in mainfaining dis-

cipline, was affable and kind to all, and thus won the esteem and confidence



both of students and professors.,

In November of 1855, the "Students Library Society" was instituted
with the view of securing a ccllection of standsrd works best adapted for
cultivating taste and literary style. The "Fhilalethic Literary end Debat-
ing Scciety" was first orgsnized in 1832, This society has always proved
to be an efficient means of develcping end cultivating in the more advanced
students ease and fluency in speaking and arguing. During the intervening
period from 1832 to the present time various other sccieties were started
at different dates among the students, and had a temporary existence; but
beceuse they supplied only an accidental want, they cessed to exist when
the reason or the necessity for beginning them had passed away.

In early times when the population of St. Louis was largely of
French descent, all students of the St. Louis University studied French,
and at certain stated hours conversation in that language was obligatory,
though English was alweys the ordinary languesge of the institution., There
were, also, classes of Spanish attended by a number of students desirous
of acquiring the language for commercial reasons. The modern languages,
excepting English, were elactive, At a later date the German language came
into requisition, the number who studied it gradually increasing as the
German population in the city and vicinity became more numerous,

As already ststed in a prs;ious part of this sketch, a farm of
300 acres was bought by the University in 1836 with a view of moving the
institution to that locality, and after the foundeticn had been dug, the
project had been abandoned. Amid the groves which then covered a portion of
this land, & brick house was erected in 1858, and in the autumn of that year
occupied by the theolcgical department of the St. Lcuis University. At the
beginning of September, 1860, this department of the University was trans-
ferred to Woodstock, Md.

On March 19, 1859, Rev. Ferdinand Coosemens was installed presi-
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This is where the Jesuit faculty live.
Windows are unscreened, furnishings
not quite old enough to be antiques.
Floors are of splintery yellow pine
and no pictures decorate the walls.
Each room (including the President's)
contains a bed, a desk, two chairs, a
wardrobe, a pitcher of water, a tin
washbasin and several bookcases.
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dent of the St. Louis University, succeeding Rev, John Verdin, who was
afterwards staticned et St, Joseph's College, Bardstown, Ky.

The outbregk of the civil war mede its influence felt on the fortunes
of St, Louis University. Many of the students were from the Scuthern States,
chiefly from Louisiana, and when the Federal authorities, on May 10, 1861,
seized upon a recruiting cemp for the Cocnfederate army, known as Cemp Jackscn,
which had been established in the western pert of the city, the excitement
among the Southern students became so intense, and they were so impstient to
go South before communication should be cut off, that it was judged expedient
to allow them to depart. The session, therefore, was closed premzturely on
May 24, 1861, and when classes were resumed in the following September, the
number of students fell much below what it had been during previous years, only
nine being registered as coming from the Southern States, several of whom hed
remained throughout the summer months only because uneble to communicate with
their parents. At all times antericr to the civil war & large prcportion of
the boarders was from the South; and this was true of most similar boarding
schools, both male and female,

The war feeling was very pronounced in St. Louis at this period. The
city was placed under the government of provost-marshals, and defenses were
built to command the main approaches to the city, When, at 2 later dste, =
large Federal army was encamped near St. Louis, and conscription was resorted
to for the purpose of obtaining recruits, several cf the priest professors of
the University were notified that the lot had fallen on them for service in
the army; but the Secretary of War, Mr., Stanton, so far respected their status
end their motives in cbjecting to military service as to grant them indefinite
furloughs,

July 16th, 1862, Rev, Thomas O'Neil succeeded Rev, Ferdinand Coosemans

as president, The session of 1862-63 opened with an increased number of



students despite the evils and disasters of the times, which hed cost the
institution the loss of all its Scuthern patronage. The annual commencemnent
which had terminated that session took place July 2, 1863, On that occasion
three students received the degree of A,B., and four received honorary cer-
tificates for the completion of the commerciel course. The total number cof
students registered for that scholastic year was 290,

In 1865 a State convention, holding its meetings in St. Louis, drew
up a new constitution for the State of Missouri, which was afterwerds adopted
by a vote of the people, This constitution, which vitelly affected the St.
Louis University, was subsequently called among the people the "Drake Consti-
tution," from the circumstance that its most remarkable provisions were
originated by Charles D. Dreke, who was a prominent member of the convention
that fremed it. Under this constitution the tax assessed on the buildings,
church, and grounds of the St. Louis University for one year reached the
total sum of $10,000, The State legislature having in its next session
~ empowered the city of St. Louis to remit general municipal texes on all such
property, the University was at once relieved of a burden under whose weight
it must otherwise hzve sunk. This constitution was finelly abolished al-
together, by a lerge popular vote, on October 30, 1875,

Property on Grand avenue, between Lindell and West Fine bouleverds,
was purchased by the University May 25, 1867, for the purpose of removing
the institution to that locality. In dimensions, this property is /46 feet
on the west side of Grand avenue by 360 feet on Lindell boulevard, and the
price paid for it was $52,600., The University was transferred to this site
in 1888; an account of the change will be given in the sequel,

For the session terminsting June 25, 1868, there were registered
346 students, end the register contained the same number —- 3.6 -- for the
session terminating in June, 1869,

In 1871 a farm of 376 ecres of land was purchased st a point near



Jennings Station, on the Wabash Reilroed, The University's z=im was to

erect at that place a boarding college, tc be & branch of the University,

and the locality was named "College View"; but as the Wabash Reilrosd sub-
sequently deflected its main line at Ferguson, two miles west of "College
View," in order to reach the Union Station in St. Louis, this new under-
taking was abandoned, althcugh the plans for the buildings had been completed.

Rev, Joseph Zealesnd was installed president August 8, 1871, succeed-
ing Rev. F. H. Stuntebeck, who had occupied the position since July, 1868.

The number of students registered for the session ending June 27, 1872, was
402, At that time five young gentlemen received the degree of A.B., end
seventeen received diplomas in the commercial dercrtment,

At the annuel commencement held June 25, 1873, three young gentlemen
received the degree of A.M., and three received that of A.B.; twenty-three
candidastes received diplomes in the commercial department, The totasl number
of students registered for the scholastic year then ending was /413, The record
shows that the number of students vsried with incressing and waning prosperity
among the general public in commercial and industrial pursuits, but it was
influenced also by the coming or gcing of officers and professors of greater
or less celebrity or popularity, as wculd be naturally expected. The financial
crisis of 1873 produced depressing effects which were felt by educational
institutions, and business disasters were of frequent occurrence during a
number of years afterwards,

The completion of the Fads bridge cover the Mississippi at St. Lovis,
and of the tunnel under the city, during the summer of 1874, together with the
opening of other commercial evenues to and from St. Louis, served to check the
repidity with which all business was rastening downward into confusion. The
change for the better was noticeable et the University in September, 1874,

especially through the increased number of students from St. Louis then

registered.
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On August 2, 1877, Rev, L. Bushart was succeeded in the office of
president by Rev, Joseph E, Keller, During Rev, L, Bushart's term cf office
the University had passed safely and prosperocusly through the most critical
financial and business troubles of the country, which began with Jay Cooke's
disastrous failure in 1873,

In 1879 the University celebrated its "golden jubilee," that being
the fiftieth year since its opening by the Jesuits, in 1829. During that
long period it was never under any dark cloud; it never forfeited the con-
fidence or lost the esteem of its friends; it was never, even for one session,
bereft of substantial prosperity, the number of its students being always
relatively large. Though possessing no endowment, or other revenue except
whet it derived from the moderate fees of students for board and tuition,
it had erected and paid for buildings et a total cost of more than $250,000;
it had a select and valuable library of 25,000 volumes, & museum of natural
history including many curious and costly objects, together with an extensive
collection of instruments for the classes of physics and chemistry. The
total number of students who, at the end of fifty years, had received degrees
in the literary and scientific department was: M.D., 311; A.B., 138;

AM,., 81; LL.D., 17; B.S., 5; diplomas given tc cendidstes completing the
commercial cocurse, 217. Many smong the most eminent and useful citizens of
St. Louis, and of & large district arocund it in Missouri, Illincis, and other
Western States, as well as many in the Southern States, received their
collegiate education either wholly or in part at the St. Louis University,

Not a few physicians subsequently at the head of their profession in St. Lcuie
received their degree of M,D. at the University, as did many others who became
eminently successful in other localities,

In June, 1881, the University ceased to be a boarding school. There

was a gradual increase of externs, or day scholars, and the number cf students

soon equaled the total number, externs and boarders, of former yeers. The



project of moving the college to another site was discussed for a number

of years —- as far back as the year 1836 — owing to the extension cf the
city, the bustle and the noise of business in the centrsl position occupied
by the college —— though that position was a suburban one when the ccllege
was started in the year 1829, Property fronting on Grand avenue and extend-
ing from Lindell boulevard to Fine boulevsrd was purchssed in 1867, with s
view of transferring the ccllege to that place at some future time., Action
was first teken toward moving into new quarters in 1884, when, on June 8 of
that year, the corner stone of a new college church was laid with solemn
ceremony at the corner of Grand avenue and Lindell bculevard., The new
collegiate and academic buildings were begun in 1886; they front eastiwerd,
and the total length on Grand avenue is 270 feet. The old ccllege premises,
fronting on Washington avenue and extending from Ninth street westward

475 feet, were sold May 24, 1886. The elumni of the college had a reunion
and a farewell banquet in the study hall of their cld alma mater on June 25,
1888, when interesting speeches narrating reminiscences of its past history
were delivered by Dr. Smith Alleyne, Rev. John Verdin, S.J., Dr. Elisha
Gregory, Hon. Shepard Barclay, Rev. li. McLaughlin, Mr., Theopbile Papin,

Rev. Walter H. Hill, S.J., Rev. Rudolph Meyer, S.J., and Mr, Walter Blakely.
Public services were held in the "old college church" for the last time
August 6, 1888,

In 1889 a post-greduate school of philoscphy and science was added
to the curriculum of the University, and, in 1899, the school of divinity
was reopened, extensive halls being erected for their accommcdstion, These
stately halls, in the English Gothic style and fronting on two of the
principal boulevards of the West End, present a mcst imposing end attractive
appearance, contributing much to the besuty of this part of the city, They

contain spacious lecture rooms, and serve aléo as houses of residence for the
students of philosophy and divinity, and for seversl professors in these

feculties. In Jenuary, 1898, a magnificent college church, fronting on
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Grand avenue, on a line with the collegiate and academic buildings, was
dedicated to the divine worship with very solemn and impressive ceremonies.
This superb edifice of stone, in the pure English Gothic architecture of the
thirteenth century, is 210 feet in length, with 120 feet of width in the
transept. It combines grandeur of proporticn with exquisite beauty of
ornamental finish, making it one of the finest churches in the country. The
buildings of the college premises represent a total value of about §1,000,000.

Just beyond the college grounds is a handsome edifice of =tone,
built for and, until recently, occupied by the larquette Club, a social
orgenization which was the outgrowth of St. Mark's Acacemy, a literary
association established at the "old college" in 1876. For a number of years
it was the leading Catholic club of St. Louis, but latterly, severed from
all connection with the St. Louis University, it has moved intc other
quarters and been merged into the "Kenrick Club," with sims and methods very
different from those of the original society. The building, which was the
property of the Merquetie Club, has passed into private hands.

Facing Grand avenue, a short distance tc the south of the lMarquette
Club, is a commodious society building of large dimensions and handsome
architecture. Besides scciety rooms, with libraries, etc., it contains a
fine auditorium, used frequently for religious services and societly meetings,
and occasionally for public lectures, ’

For a number of years winter courses of post—graduzte or university
extension lectures on logic, psy.hology, ethics, physical science, etc.,
were given in various lecture rooms of the collegiate and academic depart-
ments, These lectures, open to gentlemen only, were sttended by a consider-
able number of young men engaged in business or professional pursuits., After
the conclusion cf a course degrees were conferred on those who presented
themselves for examination cr cffered written theses for the purpose.

Modern St. Louis University is largely the work of the Rev. U. Bank

Rogers, S,J., president from to . The modern schools cf lsw
f s



medicine, and dentestry were either opened or projected under his adminis-
tration. The entire organization was more firmly oriented toward university
functions. The difficulties which had hampered the growth of professionel
depertments - during the 19th century were fully cvercome. CUanly three
major developments in the university have tzken place since his gdministra-
tion:

1. Schocl of Commerce & Finence was cpened in 1910 fully in keeping
with Father Rogers' projects.

2, School of Sceial Work wes orgenized as a seperste unit in 1937,

3. Finelly in 1945 the institute of gecphyesicel technology was
opened as a special venture in technicel education.

All of these projects fall within the framework of the university
as projected by Father Rogers,

AND SO ON THROUGHE TEE AGES . . . . . St., Louis University went from
Schoolhouse to Skyscraper. St, Lculs University began as an "Academy for
Young Gentlemen" in & one-story stone house nesr the riverfront. Two years
later, in 1820, it moved to a two story brick building beside the Cathedrel
(predecessor cf the present "(ld Cathedral") and became a college of arts
and sciences, In 1823 Bishop DuBourg, realizing that the men and means
at his dispossl were unequzl to the task of both staffing this college
and attending to the spiritual needs of his vast diocese, entered into a
Conccrdat with the Jesuits whereby he surrendered to their care all the
colleges, seminaries, churches, missions and other estgblishments which already
existed or might later be established in a region which constituted about
two-thirds of the Louisiana Purchese,

Carrying out their part of the Concordet, a group of Jesuits from
Belgium opened an establishment at Florissent near St. Louis in 1823. From
these two institutions, the St. Louis College and the Florissant College,

St., Louis University is d=scended.
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The schocl of philosophy end science of St., Louis University began
to function in 1823, and its school of divinity a yeer later. It was
chartered 2s & university by the State Legislesture in 1832, and began its
graduete schocl in that same year, In 1836 it began a school of medicine,
a school of commerce and finance and a department of fine srts. By 1843
it had a school of law, Further developments czme in the present century.
It acquired a school of dentistry in 1903, and founded its school of
education and social sciences in 1925, its school of nursing in 1928, and
its school of social service in 1930,

It has grown from an academy with fifteen students tc a university
with more than seven thousand students, Its teaching staff has grown from
five professors tc nearly eight hundred. From a one-story schcclhouse it
has expanded into a mighty university comprising a graduate school, schools
of philoscphy and science, divinity, law, medicine, dentistry, commerce and
finance, education and social sciences, nursing, and social service; seven
colleges of arts end sciences; three university hospitels, three affiliated
hospitels and five staff-related hospitals; a radic station and five
seismolcgical stations; a university church, an auditorium, a gymnasium
and an athletic stadium,

The University has never wavered in its determination to maintain
the highest possible standards in everything that it undertakes, It goces
without saying that it is on the approved list of all the important educational
agencies and associastions and its professional schools ere rated in the

highest category by their respective educational bodies.
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HISTORY OF
THE SCHCOL OF COMMERCE AND FINANCE

ST. ICUIS UNIVERSITY

The School of Commerce and Finance was establishec in 1910, as
a special and distinct unit of St. Louis University. It was one of the
first schools in the West to provide business education of a2 university
grade,

Its purpose was tc meet the cdemand for scientific training in
business which had begun to manifest itself strongly in all centers of
industry.

This demend is almost universsl today and is expressed in every
field of commercial endeavor. The School of Commerce, in its efforts to
answer this growing demand, has steadily improved and extended its ccurses of
study and has expanded its facilities and faculty.

The School of Commerce and Finance, St, Louis University, is
located in a great commercial and industrial center., Tlis means easy access
to the actual operation of every form of commercial enterprise, It means
likewise splendid opportunities tc cbtain the aid and instruction of the
men who direct these operations,

Moreover, friendships and acquaintances ere readily formed here
at the University with those connected with prominent business firms,
which often result in giving the young graduate 2 good start in life.

While always mindful of scund theory, the School of Commerce and
Finence has never fziled to emphasize the practical festures of commercial
work, Its texts are practical; its methods of instruction are practical;
its professors are men who have had years of experience in the particular

subjects which they teach, It asims to give that kind of training which

engenders confidence in one's ability to succeed, after e brief experience



in ectual business., However, a sufficient number of cultursl subjects is
included to preserve a broad educationazl effect,

The School, in keeping the practicel steasdily in view, does not lose
sight of those ethical principles which in the end prove to be the scundest
basis of true business success.

Day and evening courses are offered by the School of Commerce end
Finance, Both types are complete courses, consisting of selected subjects,
which require four years of study during the dey, and two, four, or more
yeers of study during the evening, Virtuslly the same subjects are offered
in the evening sessions as in the day sessions.

The day cocurses are intended for greduates of accredited high schools
who are in a position to devote all cf their time to their studies during
four years.

The evening courses are offered to young men and women, who are
engaged in business during the day, to enable them to secure the advantages
of a university training, These courses parasllel the regular day courses
both in treatment and in orgenizetion,

The Committee on Business Research of the School of Commerce and
Finance recently undertcok a survey of the occupations, earning power, and
further educational needs of the graduates of its evening courses,

Its findings are significant. Almost without exception, the School's alumni
are enjoying substentially larger incomes than when they graduated. From an
average salary of $1750 a year =t graduation, the present salaries range

es high es $25,000 a year, The average alumnus increases his sszlary at the

rate of $289 per year, and doubles his income within six years after gradua-
tion,

Admission to the School of Commerce and Finance, St, Louis University,

is subject to the following entrance requirements:



DAY DIVISION - Applicants for the day division of thke Schocl of
Commerce and Finance must be graduates of an accredited four yeers' high
school course., An officisl transcript shcwing sixteen units of preparatory
work, including required subjects, must be presenied before recistration,

EVENING DIVISION - Applicents for the evening division must be
at least twenty-cne years of age end give evidence of ability to follow
the courses with profit. Admission of such applicants will depend largely
on the character and extent of their experience in sctual business.

GRADUATE DIVISICN - Applicants for the Greduste Division must
comply with the requirements for entrance as outlined in the reguler
Bulletin of the Schocl.

The Degree of Bachelor of Commercizl Science (B.C.S.) will be con-
ferred upon all regular day school students who have successfully completed
a four years' schedule of ccurses, as prescribed.

The same degree will be conferred on regular students in the
evening courses who have had a high schoocl education and who have successfully
completed at least 128 semester hours of prescribed work,

A General Certificate will be conferred upon those students who
are nct candidates for a degree, but who heve successfully completed the
four years' course as prescribed in the regular evening curriculum,

A Special Certificate will be conferred upon those students who
have successfully completed any one of the regular two-year evening
curricula,.

The courses in Accountancy are so zrranged as to thorcughly prepsre
the student to pass the examination required under the lsws of the State
of Missouri for the issuance of a Certified Fublic Accountant's Certificate,.

The degrees of Master cf Science in Commerce (M.S, in C.) and

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) will be conferred upon students who have



successfully ccmpleted the requirements for such degrees, as cutlined in
the regular cztalog of the School.

Under the inspiring and uneelfish lesdership of Francis A, Thornton,
George Wade Wilson, and Joseph L., Davis, S.J., Regent of the school from
its first days until his death 29 years later, the school has developed to

its present position in the university organization in the community,
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HISTORY OF PHI SICMA ETA FRATERNITY

Phi Sigma Eta Fraternity was fcunded on March 16, 1924. OCn that
date several men whc had been meeting regularly for the purpcse of es-—
tablishing some unified coordination among the students formally founded
an organization and called it the Mercury Club. "Mercury" after the Greek
God of Commerce,

Prior to the founding of the Mercury Club there had been no orgsniza-
tion at the Commerce School of St, Louis University., The club from the
ocutset was never s sociasl organizstion. The founders of the club and its

first officers were:

T, P, Anth President
J. J. Brinkman Vice-President
J. M. Burns Treasurer
H. Foerstner Secretary

The club was founded sclely as a night school orgaenization. In the
fall of 1924 it was decided to take the day classes intc the organization.
This action took place fcrmally on January 7, 1926, snd the merged club
became Phi Sigma Eta Professional Commerce and Finsnce Fraternity.

In September 1926 a fraternity house was acquired. The house was
gt 3833 West Pine Street. Members and pledges resided there, and meetings
and informal dances were held at the house throughout the year.

Due to the rapid expansion of the fraternity, the house socn became
inadequate and in June 1930, a new house was acquired at 4259 Westminster,
Members and pledges resided there, and all informal affairs were held at
the house. Additional furniture was acquired and with the instesllation
of a bar the house became a true home to the members of the frsternity.
Throughout the year several informal affairs were held at the hcuse.
Pledges who were students at St. Leuis University Schocl of Commerce and

Finance resided there,



During the school year 1921 to 1932 sttendsnce at fraternity dances
was so great that it became necessary to hcld some of the larger traditionsl
affairs in the various hotels and country clubs in St. Louis,

The fraternity has by custom held four dances each year. The
Harvest Dance in Cctcber, the Pledge Dence in December, the St. Fat's Dunce
in March, and the Annual Formal Dianer Dance in April,

The final home of Phi Sigma Eta was loceted at 3708 West Pine, The
Past Presidents or Grand Accountants of the active chapter throughout the

years have been as fellows:

1924 - 1925 Brother T. P, Anth

1925 - 1926 Brother A. FPeters

1926 - 1927 " Brother Clarence J, Kerber
1927 - 1928 Brother Jehn E, Rohan

1928 - 1929 Brother George S. Chapman
1929 - 1930 Brother E, R, Skinner

1930 - 1931 Brother S. Leopcld

1931 - 1932 Brother J, Sullivan

1932 -~ 1933 Brother Narcissi Edward Fuchs
1933 - 1934 Brother Alfred E. Grunzinger
1934 - 1935 Brother Emil lMosheim

1935 - 1936 Brother Peter J. Wilder, Jr.
1936 - 1937 Brother Henry

1937 = 1938 Brother John Bruen

1938 -~ 1939 Brother Ted Brucker

1939 -~ 1940 Brother Vic. Jacguenin

1940 = 1941 Brether Jechn Bzuer

1941 = 1942 Brother Den Fuller

1942 = 1943 Brother Ed. Lambur

1943 = 1944 Brother Carl Reither

1944 = 1945 Brother Larry Gill

1945 - 1646 Brother Anthony Berne - called to Army

taken over by
Brother Glenn Szhrmenn
1946 = 1947 Brother Joseph F. Lvepner
Phi Sigma Eta was originally founded as the Alpha Chapter. The
founders end succeeding officers and members of the freternity had in mind

moulding Phi Sigma Eta into a national fraternity.

The government of the fraternity was set up as follows:



The Supreme Council was the asctual governing body. Other chapters
were: Subordinate Chapters, Alumni Chapters and National Chapter.

The Supreme Council censists cf & Supreme Grend Accountant, &
Supreme Senior Accountant, a Supreme Ireasurer, a Supreme Auditor, a
Supreme Scholar, a Supreme Alumnus and a Marshal.

The National Chapter wes to be composed of members of the Supreme
Council, the Grend Comptrollers of the Subcrdinate Chapters asnd Alumni
Chepters and all past Supreme Grand Accountants.

Each Subordinate Chapter was to consist of all those active members
that are enrolled as undergraduate or postgraduate students in the College
of Commerce and Finance in which the Subordinate Chapter was lccated.

Each Alumni Chapter was to consist of those Alumni members of the
fraternity who had been elected tc membership,

A fraternity newspaper titled, "The Mercury" was pleced under the
supervision of the Supreme Council.

The progress of Phi Sigma Eta as a national fraternity, however, did
not materislize as anticipated. We lesrned somewhat belatedly of the compe-
tition in the field of professional and commerce f;aternities.

The Supreme Council began to cast about to seek scme plan by which
we might have a national affiliation that would really be national in scope,
in ideals and in aims.

The leading commerce and finence fraternities were contacted and at
that time the constituticns of these fresternities would not provide for the
accebtanca of all members of Fhi Sigma Eta as a body. For sentimental
reasons Alpha Chapter voted that until all members including those deceased
could be admitted to a naticnal freternity in a body, we would table the
matter of netionalization until some future date,

Our membership grew and at the present writing we have better then

450 members of Alpha Chapter,



At the beginning of World Wer II Phi Sigma Eta had a large percentage
of its members either drafted or who vclunteered to serve in the Armed
forces of our nation. This, of course, necessitzted disposal cf our
fraternity house, and the fraternity transferred its querters to Campicn
Hall on West Pine Blvd,

The fine spirit of the very few memberes who were left behind during
the war was responsible for our weathering a very serious storm., Alumni
members who had been inactive for years heard the ceall of the active chapter
and assisted them in conducting meetings, pledges, sociel affairs, etc,

About September cof 1945 the members of Phi Sigme Eta began think-
ing of nationalization again. O,r boys were rapidly returning from the
service., COur social affairs showed new faces and enthusiasm,

The amount of men of the calibre regularly chosen as pledges
to Phi Sigme Eta increased at St. Louis University and at a joint meeting
of the active and Alumni chapters at which members of the supreme council
were present, the assembly unanimcusly voted that Brother Brinkman the fouider
of Phi Sigmea Eta be delegated %o investigate the possibilities cof affiliation
of Fhi Sigma Eta with the Internationel Fraternity of Delta Sigma Fi. EFrother
Brinkmen lost no time, He contacted the grend secretary treasurer of the
Internationzal Fraternity of Delta Sigme Pi. Brother Brinkman and Brother
McKenzie met with representatives of Delta Sigme Fi and reported favorably st
cur next joint meeting.

At this meeting a resolution was adopted authorizing Erother Brinkman
tc take the necessary steps tc call a nationzl convention et which time we
were tc vote on a petition to become the Eeta Sigma Chapter of Delta Sigma
Fi.

One hundred and one freternity brothers sttended the convention at

the Marlk Twain Hotel, St. Louis, Missocuri, on Merch 31, 1G46.
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The main order of business of the convention was tc vote on the
following resclution: Be it resclved that the Thi Sigma Ete Fraternity
a corporation hereby elects to merge or affiliate itself with the
International Fraternity of Delta Sigma ri 2s the Beta Sigms Chapter of
said fraternity, end that the supreme council of the Fhi Sigma Eta
Fraternity is hereby authorized and empowered to do &ll things which thLey
in their discretion deem necessary tc consumate such merger or arffiliation,

Upon calling for a vote the supreme grand asccountant determined
that the fraternity unenimously in favor cf adopting the aforesaid
resclution,

Phi Sigme Eta has had a long and honcrable history, organized
under opposition and in most humble circumstences, It has grown until
with more than 450 members it wields & strong influence gt St. Louis
University, and in the business life of St. Louis, Misscuri. We have
been noted for our participation in extra-curricular activities and our
Alumni members are carving niches for themselves not only in the St. Louis
commercial "Hall of Feme", but in many cther states. A few citations
will show how true this last statement is,

The following are members of the feaculty at St. Louis University:

M. Cantwell, Dean Lee lNuren
W. Breaeckel H. J. O'Neill
J. Leng Ed. Skinner
R. Coleman Chas., lNueller

G. Klausner E. Zieha



SIGNATURE OF ACTIVE CHAPTER MENBERS




MEMBERSHIP CLASSIFICATICN

Active Chapter Members ———eeeeeoee . 32
Alumni- Members ————me——eee e 421
Honorery Members == 9

POTAL w462



ALUVNI CHAITER OFFICEES

To be elected May 2, 1946 —————--——- Grand Accountant
Bernard Nordmann ——=-e=re—ee—reee—— — Senior Accountant
Fred Massa - Secretary

Frank Becker ———-ceeeee Tressurer

Edwerd Groppel —————-m——mmmmm Comptroller




1XJ. Jules Brinkman

2. Tobias P, Anth

8525 Colonial ILane

4242 Flora Blvd.

3. Clarence J. Kerber (Leceascd)

4 Walter E. Braeckel
Sixpouis J. Kerber

6. Max L. Bramer

7. Lawrence Brennan
8.Xalbert Brinkman

9X Leo. G. Brown
10XJ. Gregory Drisooll
11. Albert 0. Eck

12, Roland W. Ellis

13. William P2, Fitzgerald

14 X Harry L. Foerstner
15.)Joseph A, Hammond
16 ¥ William Healy

17. Frank J. Kahle

18, 2aul Morean

19. August E, Peters
20 XWalt er‘;’?ope

21. Joseph F. Schuette
22, William J. Sertl,
23, 0tto J. White

24, Harold Zeppenfeld

25 X Maurice S. Murray

7756 Gissler Ave.,
8523 Golonial Lane
2956 W. Morth Ave.-
1304 Hawthorne P1
Portageville, Mo.
7807 Hoover Ave.
7309 Teasdale Ave.
1040 M, Fifth

39 West View

3704 Penrose

c¢/o 5. W. Bell Tel. Co.
3017 Lafayette Ave.
62322 Pernod Ave.
Ottawa, Ohio.

St. Genesvieve, Mo.
Route #1, Marion, Ill,
70372 bLale Ave,

6436 Lansdowne

5068 Oleatha

5934 Marwinette

14 Westwood Forest

7210 Arlington Dr.-

Clayton, Mo.

5t. Louis, MNo.

Riehmond Ets, Mo.
flayton, lo,.
Chicago, Ill.

Riekmond Ets, Mo.

Richmond Hts, lo.
Tniversity City, lo.
Springfield, Ill.
White Plains, . Y.
St. Lonis, Mo.
Dallas, Texas

gt. Louis, Moe

st. Louis, Mo,

St. Lounis, Mo.
St. Louis, lo,
St. Lonis, Mo.
St. Louis, Mo.
Kirkwood, lo.

Riechmond Ets, lo.



26, Paul L. Rotermund 4124 Oregon ave.
27. Victor J. Wieland 9915 Berwick Dr.
28, Lawrence J. Torres Tampa, Hlorida.
29. James 4. Holland

8C.KHerman F. Krieghauser 114 Lake Forest

31, Carl W. Sydow 6131 Simpson
32,XC, Wilfred Buschman 3 Wakefield Rd.
33. Glennon lartin 5563 Palm

34, John C. Schierman (Deceased)

96, Willis D. Hadley Weber Hill Rd.,

96+ Francis I. lMelnerny 2821 N, Grand

37« Edmund F. Schneiders 1053C Kinward Ave.,

38. Gregory J. Wooney 406 Hawthorne

39, B. L. Sterbenz 3626 lloRee Ave.
40. Zugene Vi, KXoch 5737 Winona

41, Allen E, Howard Virden, Ill,

42. John E. Rohan 6737 Merherson

43 XWilliam €, Brennan 4525a Arco Ave.
44, Jewell A. Browning 4512 Chouteau Aive.
45, T, L. Casey Potosi, lo.

46 . Robert ll. Conlon

47 XGeorge S. Chapman 3705a Dunnica Ave.,
48, Sylvester A. Dirnberger, New Hamberg, Lio.

49, Leo. We Dustmann 604 No. Buchanan Ave.

50.}'3!. Eaward Flanigan 5826 llaple Ave.,

st. Louis, Mo,

St. Louis, lo.

St. Louis, MNo.
Richmond Hts, Mo
3t. Lounis, MNo.

St. Louis Co., Moo

st. Louis, Mo,

St. Lonig To., MoO.
St. Louis, Mo.

W. Los Angeles, Calif
febater Groves, o,
ot. Louils, llo.

St. IrOUis, Mo

8t. Louis, Mo.
St. Louis, llo.

St. Louis, lo.

St . 1.0[1 is » ::{10 .

st. Louis, Mo.

Edwardsville, Ill.

st. TLouis, ilo.



51l. George J. Gilmore
62, Mark R. Holloran
58. Raymond Hamel
54, Glen J. Hendry
55. Joseph F. Holland

69560 Hillsland Ave.
1615 Clark Ave.,
East St, Louis, Ill.
614 1T, 24th St.

b6. Dee Selkirk Kelley c¢/o W.&.MeBride Ingc.,210 N,

57, William L. Kelly

58 XOmar €, Kleinschmiat

59 .){Russall L., Klingel

5600 Nottingham
1218 Arcade Bldg.,
2912a Wilmington

60, William T. Lestman, Jr. 3008 Douglas St.

61. Karl 0, Linhoff, o/o Shell 0il Co.,

62 Ralph McNamara

63 AHugh R, Mug

64 XJohn W, Mug

65. Wm. J. Pate

66 BRichard Quigley

67 XWalter V. Rohan
68. Lucien T, Roy

69, Bruce 4. Saxe

70. Stephen 4. Sweetin
71. Ray N. Temme

72, David W. Walsh
73.XClem J. Wibbelsman
74, John B. Young

1048 W, Geyer Rd.,
5878 Clemens ave.
5875 Clemens Ave.
6224 Berthold Ave.
3005 Lafayette
6924 Fershing ave.

5912 lleif herson

5t. Louis, lio.

St . '.:.‘31118, :ﬁo.

B. St. Louis, Ill.
St. Louis, Mo,
13th St., St. Louis, M
st. Louis, Mo,

3t. Lounis, lo.

5t. Louis, Mo.

E. St. Louis, Ill.
Indianapolis, Ind.
Kirkwood, lio.

5t, Touis, Mo.

St. Lonis, Mo,

St, Louis, Mo.

St. Louis, MNo,.

St. Louis, o,

St. Louis, lio.

7215a NMatursgl Bridge Rd.St. Lounig, Mo,

6940 Bradley

3868 S. Grand Blvd,.
5939 Theodosia Ave.
Milltown, Tew Jersey.

3735 Salome

75. Wmn. 4. Baumgartner,c/o Republic Ins., o,

St. Iouis, Mo,
Stc Louis. Mo.

Sto Louis ’ MO o

Yine Lagwn, llo.

1921 Boatmens Bk. 3ldg.,, 3t. Louis, lio.



76. Gerald Browning
77+ Louis B, Csghill
78 .XGeorge Carmody
79. James F. Casey

80. Charles H, Condren

63C Forest Ave.,
3% S. Laclede Rd.
615 S, 1lst St.-
223 W. Cedar

6050 Westminster P1.

8l. William Conway,848 E.Lake Forest, White Fish

82. Harry M. D'arey
83. Vietor Daubner
84.XHenry R. Franz

86. Thomas J, Griffith
86. G, H. Hunter
ev.tétephen L. Kelly
88 XLee A. Kretchmar
89.'Roland H. Kolman
90, Robert J. Lubbe
91.XAlfred F. McKenzie
92. James McNary

93. Ferdinand Y. Meyer

7250 Lindell

229 S. Garland
7740 Gissler Ave.
2410 Grand Ave,

113 St. Clair Ave.
3323 Itaska

400 E, 2nd St,

7308 Winchester DIr.

Ferguson, 1io.
Webster Groves, lo,
St. Louis, Mo,
#ebster Groves, No.

st. Louis, Mo,

Bay, Milwaukee, Wisc.

St. Louis, lo.
Youngstown, Ohio.
Richmond Hts, llo.
Granite City, Ill.
E. St. Louis, Ill.
St. Louis, lo.
Little Rock, Ark.

3t. Louis, o.

734 Frederica St., N.E,, Atlanta, Ga.

7246 St.Andrews Rd,,
3933 Beachwood,

6115 Meclherson

Normandy , lioe
Yine Lawn, lo,

St. Louis, lo.

94, Rev.lLeonard M.Murray,S.J.,3t. Stanislaus Seminary,

96.fWilliam J. Mitchell
96 ,XJohn E, O'Connor

97, Francis I. O'Leary

98, Arthur F. Rapp

99, Henry F. Reis

100, Edgar R. Skinner, Jr.

Howdershell Road.,
7324 Pershing
5874 Cates Ave.
7334 Forsythe

710 Lake Shore Dr.
2626 a Montana Ave.

1027 Wood

Florissant, lo.
St. Louis, lioe
st. Louis, Mo,
st. Louis, llo,
Chicago, Ill.

3t. Louis, Mo.

Kirkwood, lMo.



IOl;XLouis J, Thomas
102, liyles D. Thurston
103 .XWalter W. Weigers
104, John R Virape

105. Robert L. Wrape
lDﬁ,XGustave Klausner
107 .x*::;iward Te Blackwell
108.CGeorge Cahill

109 KRussel 7. Coleman
llO/ Hdward F. Daly
111, Walter Hacker

112 X Harold F. Kimmel
113. Sam H Leopold

144, Tecbert E, licDonald
115. Joseph lalacek Jr.
116. Glenn F,. lionnig
117, C.J.Nolan

118. Jemes D. O'Hara
119, Daniel D. 0'Neill
120, John T. Plunkert
121, Roy Reeb

122, Leonard A. Robey
123.XJohn W. Snicer
124, Bernard P Stephans

125, Jemes Stringfellow

2820 Dalion &t.
15 Dromara Rd.

3833 Elow St.

5601 Wachington Ct.
734 . 37th St.
7250 lieryland Ave.
c/o Shell Pet. Co.

5364 Yiest Ave.

St. Louis, iio.
Clayton, Mo.
Ste Louie, %o,
Paragould, Ark,

i 1"
Ste Louisg, lo.
Bast St Louis, Ill.
Gideon, Ark,
Clayton, Mo.
Minneapolis, Minn.

f-;t . LOU j— S ’ :J‘.O -

¢/o Vane Celvert Paint Co.St. Louis, lo.

1005 Hipointe Flace

2829 Sidney St.

7428 Lruno

6675 Delmear

535 Westview Ave,,
£03Z Bland Ave

531 N 46th St.

#3 Lindworth Lane
8215 Church Rd.

c/o Alliec
1440 Iroadway,

Richmond Hgts, lo.
Univereity City, Mo,

Riehmond Hgts, lio.

ey

)

st St. Louis, Ill,

Wlebster Groves, lio.

Ste Louis, llo.

Purchasing Dept.,

e < c 2
New York N.Y.



126, Edwerd J. Sweeney 6155 W« Perk St. Louis, lio,

127, Frank &A. Wagenfuehr 6211 Tholozan "
128.Yilfred J. Wetzel 71 Lamertin Lane St. Loui® Cty. ilo.
129, Joseph C. Wotowe 4702 Arsenzl St. St« Louis, Ho.
150 James Brernnen 901z Moritz Erentwood io.
131. Rev, Wm. L Burke St e Columbkille Church

_ 8200 Michigen Ave. Ste Louisy Mo
132, licheel A. DeGuire

_JSSQKFrancis C. Flynn 512 West Driwe University City, lio.

134X Narcisse E. Fuchs Jr.572 Perk ALve Sikeston, Mo.
135, Phillip J. Galbrsth 2514 Switzer Ave. St. Louis, Mo
136, Horner E. Gorsuch 1723 Shepley St. Hew Albany Ind.
137. Cornelius J. Hegter
138 Rdward J. Ksvanaugh
139. Ben E. Lukefehr 1739 Pemnsylvania Ave. ©&t. Louis, lo.

140. John Leler
141, Leonzrd E. Little john

142 . Cherles E. Lotterer 12482 iicorlande Drive Richmind Hgts, No.

143, Lee J. luren 44 Picerdy Leane Clayton, Me,
144 . Ray A, lMerean 1023 Curran Ave. Kirkwood, lo.

145, lichael lianestear

146, Wm. Js Nuelle 674 Aueliz Ave.. Vebster CGroves, lo.
147 ., Thomas J. Neimann 8726 Radley Ct. B

148;Kgggice P. Rice 5562 Clemens Lve,. St Loﬁis, Yo.

149, Joserh F. Sullivan Waehington, D.C.

!_— 4
m
e
)

150, Jemese M, Shields 8616 llore ot Louis, lo.



151. Lawrence .. Schwcrtyz

15-'1 - -_'r"" Tr. .

=
« whea

(%
@
)
o

153. Sylvester Eazton

154 JA4Julius E. Xern
155, George J4 Thomas
156. Robert J, Welsh
157, Harry F. Weinberger
168, Al B, Wildt
159 X John Anson

160. Cornelius Chaimen

161. TMdward Coffey

162, Jean N. Colemen

163, Charlss J. Denny

164, Jamee P Trihey

165 .#H2rry J. Frauenfelder

166. Tugene Gooch Ir,

187 ., James F. Golden

168, Joseph Flood

169 . Brnest P. Helawiecek

170. George L. Holmes
1%1. Wichael J. Biggins
172 XFrancis B, Judd

173. Wilson P. Jdeanelle

174, Benjemin F. Lamb Jr,

175. Wm. laag

3528 Hallidsy

75649 Carrswold
o107 Winerva

3910

C/O

Boltanical

Henckley Goal
Ry, Bxch.

49682 Hichelberger

L
5414 De luer
1715 Edison
890 Sappington Rd,
7369 Pershing

5863 Loran A €a.,,

329 Belt Ave.
STT8 Xt 3

c/b Bostmen's
o0 N
4951 Werwick

205 Newpert

Eldg.,

Nat*1l
Eroadvay

Yazoo City,

) ¥
g

«
S

Granite City

Diel 1]
S‘Ls LOU:&.P, :_C:.

Webeter Croves, lo

Granite

City,
Mi
irkwood, lig,

te Louis, MO~

i

I

Tkl

S84



176« Joseph P lurphy 4000 Kennerly Ave. Ste Louis, ¥o.

-3

177 XCeecil lullerleile 5738 liaple Ave

178. Jolm A. Nooney 45392 Queens Ave
179. Arthur A. O'BErock 8870 Rosalie Brentwood, No.
lBgA(John J. 0'Connor 1007g Claytonia Terr. Richmgnd Hgts, lo.
?4‘6 ,@/L‘(w' )j/_c,l_{w_{_il:. i’z e )}1.0.
181- . Tlrg-il - ':I' - Rudd 5’ . 3 - LI | “’;t L 3 I.:f)‘lli s ] :Z“O "
182, Bernard W, Schrand c¢/o Tower Grove Bank L Lo, 0
3134 8, CGrand Ave. i

183 XBart Dale Simms CEEE-~Blaedd 5

3003 Wetson Rd. 4
184 XW21ter H., Stempelmueller 7308 Furwood Dr. g

185, Bernard V. Schroeder4<38z Lawn Ave.

186, George li. Stetzen 121 Hezel Best ©t. Louis, I1l.
187 XTugene Thomas 2836 linnecsota Ave., St. Louis, Mo.

188X Leroy A. Waring Rt 4, Box 68 St. Cyr Rd St. Louis Cty, lo.
189qXArmand F. Zingsheim 6014 Oleathe 8 . Louls, Mo,

190. Eugene Ash 3524 Pesric fpve, t

191. Arnold H. Arenz

192. Frank Bettini £511 Sublette t

183. Norman J. Eroedwell 5441 Delor "

194. Eugene Brzuner 8663 Oriole 1

195. John & Barbaglia 1801 Ellsa Jefferson City, 1o.
196. Eugene'B; Ccllins

197. Lee C. Dever deceased

198, Cerl J. Foerstner 5410 Devonshire ote« Louls, Mo.
199,(A1 7. Grunzinger 1111 Boland P1l. Richmond Hgte, lo.

200$XEugene F. Kane c/bAmerican Cred. Indemnity Co. Baltimore ,Md.



201, vack P. Lane 61142 Wetermann Ste Louis, lioc.
2027{Edward T . Mug 5826 Wetermennn g

203N m. O« Offerman 642 N, 80th St., Bast §,. Louis, Ill.
BC%xﬂm. H. Perkinson Jr. 430 West Foint Ct., University City, lio.
205 XVirgil P. Rothermich3124 Geyer A,e St.. Louis,; Mo,

206, Bdward J, Snow 37182 Winnebago "

207.fOtto F. Sherman 256z Estee Ave, Chicago, I1l1.

208. Thomas L. Skinner 6060 Pershing AVe. St« Louils, lig.

209. Lambert W, Schene Moody Field Vzldosta Ge,

210, Arnold J. Uelk c/o Shell 0il Co. linneapolis, liinn,
211, Walter B, Wegman 4551a Queens Ste Louis, Mo.

212, T, Hardy Whalen 4923 Nurdock "

213. Jack li. Bachman 7032 Dale Ave. L

214%Harold W. Dodge 3330a Cembridge liaplewood, 1o.

215, Joseph P, Harbzcek 7220 W. Pari Richmond Hgts, lio.
216 AJom H. Herye 3632 Viinnebago St.« Lounig, No.

217, Vincest J. Leonard 340 Hill side iebster Groves, lo.
218. L.R. McDowell 4917 ILexington St « Louis, Mo.

219, Emil Mosheim Seguin, Tex,
220.,X"ernard lordman 3900 S. Eroadway St. Louis, Mo.
221)( Harry J. 0'Neill 507 Newport Webster Groves, lo.
22z XCrerles J.-Picek 404 Fort Sill Blvd. ILewton, Okla,

203 John He. Poelker 54272 Plover Ave. St. Louls, lo.

224. Mugent Weis 941 Zeota Dr. #

226, Al Banfield 113 8§, Stevens S8t., south Amboy, W.J.



226, Herman A, Lus:

£27 J)Ferd, G. Classe
228, Leroy W. Dews

229 .fCherles J. Dirksen
2304 H. Choteau Dyer
231, Joseph F. Duddy
23z, Jaek J+ Glynn

233, Farrington T. Hall
234, im, T. Heckart
235.XFrancis J. Hess
236, Leonar@ F. Hoffmen
237y¥5helby F., James
238. Richard J. Lancaster
239. Jobhn J. Long
£40,X’enneth J larischen
241 X Robert lLeier

242, Francis Scheff

243, Joseph B. Schweitzer
244 .YHenry G. Stahl

245 MPeter J. Wilder

246. Rey P, Walton

247, (2. Becherer

248, Phillip Brinkmen
249.*ﬁohn Bruen Jr.

250, Aloyisius Cloouey

511 &y Pittsbuezh St.

771< Snowden Ave.

4655 penrose St.

o

Santa University

506 Olive =t,
4953 Reber Pl,
5208 Ashland
lleval Air Station

136 Dougless, Leunny Terr.

N. Rutledge

liardel

44#8 Forest Park Blvd.
decezsed

49352 liagnolia

5920 Lowen

4846 Largaretta

Ve.

5376 Emerson A
5042a Lindenwood
West Ct.
Qlive St.,
Colonial Iane
Flad Ave.

Lee ALve.

Tulsa

a, Okila,

i_ 4
n

Bt ot {7 :
Richmond Hgts, o,

St. Louis, Mo,
Sante Clara, Calif

:-'t - J—-rOliiS, T..:.D.

Moffat Field, Calf.

Columbia, §,¢

Crystal City, Mo
Springfield, Il1,

St. Louis, lo.

Vernon, I%l.
St. Louis, lio,

Mo.



251, Harrison F. Ccoerver

252, Jerry Donovan
253a. Elmer Gierer

£54, llaurice Graham
255 X Edwa:rd Hoffman-
€56+ BeV e Miles Jr.
287 . Raymond Phelan
£58 4 Charles Bennett
2592, Jogeph licConnell
260’¥John Ja Lang

26l. Frank Cowling
262.(Francis 0'Connor
263, Edward Osweld S.J.
264. William Sanborn
£65. Mayo P. Smith

266 .,Joseph CGroou

267 . Archie K. Smith
268 \Welter Etork

269. \Richard Seibel
270. Thomes Tierney
271. Charles M."Winsby
272, George H. Woods
o prLes . WOLLES
2'?4.XP3ul W. Bode

275 XWilliam Erown

9709 Greenwcod
1742 College Ave,

4233 Warne Ave,

7630 Forest View Dr.

008 S. Illinois Ave,.

7290 Maryland Ave.
1021 Grandview PLl.
7418 Somerset Dr.
502 Cherry

6036 Horton Pl

St e« Stanilaus Seminary

6038 Pershing

3800 Lafayette

407 N, Washington

3517 Comnecticut

3210 Greer A e.

3949 liagnolia

c/b Shell 0il Co.
13th & Locust

c/b Skell O0il Co

C/O ...:.Fo Woods

#28 Averdeen
2/ B Wasr mAN ST
1130 Childress

7309 Doncaster

Carbondale, Ill,
Boston, lNMzss,
University City, MO.
St. Louispy Mo,
Clayton, MNo.
lite Carmel, Ill.,
Ste Louis, MlMo.
Florissant, Yo,
Ste. Louis, lNo.

i
Jerseyvilie, I1i,

=t Louis, Mo.

Greenwick, RKensas.

Cls yton, lie.
ﬁ/.-‘z.z..a%f«;.ﬂ; ld/NosS
S't, . IJOU.i S, Mo "

il



£76. Joceph D, Brumm
277+ Wn, Bushell
278« Vincent 7. Collins

279« John C. Gastorf
280.%:’:’1“. A. Heyward
¢814x&aymond Horner
282, Henry L. Hunt
283.X%h0mas 2, Marks
284 .fPaul A. Mattingly
285, Joseph Scannel
g6, Herbert F. ilerklin
287. Walter W. Witchell
288.fTed ©'Veill

289, Jemes O'Neill

290. Donald Senders

1824 N. 9th St.

2201 Delmar

4919 Terry A'e.

4209 Tarne A€

deed Portis

4434 Laclede
deceased

3626 Humphrey cta,

c/b Ievingston Shipbldg. Co.

3521 Commonwealth
3340 Oxford
3853 Lindell
1220 Midland Zlvd.

deceased

291, XSydney l. Scherstuhl 37122 Xeoluk St.

292 XFrancis L Stolte
293, Rudolph Webber
294JEer‘1'13rd R« Winkler
295 XTugene J Woelfle
296 X Ted J Erucker
297 . Charles J, Brysen

Rusesell full

N

)

O8a
co X Bernard J. Cullen

I

300, Leonard Duerbeck

4248 N, Euclid
909 Frearton Dr.
4681 Koscsuth Ave.
5705 Terry Ave.
36602 Arsenal

618 Oakland St.
0021 Eager Rd.
C/O Salla

7202 Sulliven Ave.

al
Ll e

Pell Tel.

St« Loulis, ko,
Cranite City, Ill.

Sta

lleplewood,

Oraznge, Texa

llo .

1]

St « Louisj o,

University City, M

Hendersonville, ¥, C

Webgter Groves, I

Jedalia,

-

ot « Louis,

0.

KOs



301l. Frarnk Enge 3407 Hzllidey St. Louis, lio,

302, XTohn Feltman 105 S. 9th Si., i
503, Cteven Fergucon 1220 Yoodland Richmond Hgte. Mo.
304, Ralph F‘ilipezalf;‘/ 3662 Cleveland St. Louis, Mo.

305 XEdward T. Groppel 6724 Cleyton Lve.

306+ Jchn D. Hummel 4981 Theckla

307 XVictor Jecquemin 319 N, Sappington Glendale, lio,
308 .XRusgsel Johnson 1226 Victory St. Alton, I11.
309. Williem Jordan & 04 Windom Ave. St. Louis, Mo.

SlO.XG-erald Koetting5119 Welinda

Sll.xe"?:_ mes Leahy c,/o Weahl Shoe Co.

1601 Washington
31< APaul lorx 1955 Durnice i
313}(5‘@1"6. We ileyer 2008 Virgiaie "
Sl-ijfiichf?rd lleenan 126 26th &t Dr. 8.8, €Cedar Rapids, Ia.
315, Charles Parks S810 EKeokuk St. Louis, Mo,
Slﬁ*iu;arvin W. Rogers c/o #, B. Zachry Co. Box 596, Larede, Tax,
317 .XLeland Scoffdeld 421 Alma Ave, Tebster Groves, lig.
318. Robert SEpecking 49282 Claxton St. Louis, Mo,
319, Lesteriiright
320. Jo DE8TPY 5011 -wurdoch #
21 XR. liurray ngtwell 5149 Westminster o
322, John BE. Conners 175= Autunn Ave. llemphig, Tenn,
323, John T. Corkery 205 Fled Ave, St. Louie, Mo.

I

324X Toserh P. Freemer 4251 Clevelend

525X Rovert F. Hellrung 8343 Washington University City, Mo,



301, Frank Znge

302, XTohn Feltman

303, Steven Ferguson
304, Relph Filipezak Y
305 XEdward T. Gropiel
306. Jchry D. Hummel
307 XVictor Jecquemin
308.XRussel Johnson

309. William Jordan

310.XGerald Koetting5110 |

311 .,X"? nes Leahy
312 APaul Morx

318,7(‘5‘31?(:1. We Meyer
514%&101191":1 lleenan
315, Charles FP2rks

LTS

316*1'-.1ﬂ.rv111 7. Rogers

317 . \Leland Scoffbeld
318. Fobert Specking
319, Lesterright

+ s Earry

XR. llurray ngtwell
322, John Ba. Copners
323. John . Corkery

324X Tosevh P. Freemen

525X Robert F. Hellrung

3407 Halliday

105 &. gth Sg¢.
1220 Woodland
3652 Cleveland
6724 Clayton Ave.
4981 Theckla

319 N, Sappington
1226 Victory St.

804 Vindom Ave.

Glendale, llo,
Alton, Ill.

St+ Louis, lo,

le hada
c/b'f&hl Shoe Coe.

1601 Washington )
3255 Durnie® -
2008 Virginie .
125 26th 8t. Dr. &£.1B Cedar Rapids, Io.
5810 Teoknlk Ste« Louis, ¥o.
c/b H., B, Zachry Co, Box 586, Lzaredo, Tex,
421 Alme Ave, Jebster Grovee, lo.
4922 Claxton St « Louis, Mo,
5011 iurdoch !
5149 Vestaninster 5
175= Autumn Ave. emphis, Tenn,
4205 Flad Ave, Ste Louis, Mo
4251 Cleveland "

Tashington



326 XErvin L. Heyde
327« Ralph G. Hoffmen
328 X Rz ymond T. Jasg 5226

Enepgper

330. Stenley D. fuizin
331 Albert A. Lanahen
SSEyXilbert He Xrekel

333« Arthur E. Poth

3345‘Herman Reuter
335, Harold M, Winter
336. Fmmanuel Zerega Jr.

337 X Robert Barrett
338, [ohn Eauer

339 %‘JOSF& rk Sherp

340, Ceralda P. Branson
Erown

e GCon

¢ 1bling

I

542 - -’IC‘I‘S

343 ARobert
344 . Robert Criffin
545 XToseph A. Heckeneyer
543)@1gene

34 .

Zieha

lcvert C. Jasper

348, Henry J. Brapf

549 .X»Toseph B, Lynech

350, Lelachi Hogan

Rt #4 DBox €6
Ashleané

7515 exel Dra.
':‘(-35 De lui'SI’ ;1-1:;:6 -

e
b=
()]
o

Lafayetie

o

01¢ Princeton
3258 Delor
2925 lleremac St.
11080 Rivieras &i,
3883 Connecticut
1413 28th S, . W,

L1
#3 Eentor Place
4844 Hammett F1l
3862 Wyouwing

Heffman

Beriheld

Mz ene
Teft
Greer

Wyendotte St
estport Stetion

/1

/}/

?TTF""E‘"“‘PT* Git 50O .

terloo,; Ill.

ete Louis, Mo,

University City

Waverly, Ill.

Richmend

e
(5 9N

Granite City,

St« Louis, Hoe

5*« Louis, Mo.
"
Seattle, Wash.

-

Iouis, M .

m
irminghem, Als,
“% s 1
-t Louis, Mo,

"

Ty



S5l Patrick J, lManley 351¢ Koscsuth Ste Louis, Mo,

352 XFred Massa 5344 Landsdowne "
553« John P, McGrath 5181 Northland A
354, Lioyd Zyptie 5959 Lucille !
355, Jamee E. Powers #27 Wydown Terr. g
3569@Enbert M, Schaller 6932 Pershing :
357« Wms A.Piesker 5166 liinerva 2
358. Reymond A, Stockmen 5504 Tennessee i

559XAlber’t Ge Norfleet 641 Tuxedo iiebster Groves, Mo.
SGOf(Alfred Oppliger 6211 Oleaths S; s Louis, Mo,

561§XGeorge L. Arendes 5016a liurdoch

362 XXenneth Bauer 8578 Drury Lene

363. Joseph Beck 4931 Cenevieve ¥

364,”311'&&\: Blanimen 4538 Minnesote L

365 XRicherd Eraeckel 7736 Gissler Richmond Hgte, Mo
366. Bumarnuel Cessimatis 1142 Lawn .F-."_e. b« Touls, Mo.

567 KCerard Cleary 41652 Shenandogh 4

368, Jomee Corrigen 1022 CommocGore D.. Richmonc Hgts. Mo,
369 XRobert Fechner Rt. 1 Box 126 Lemay, Mo.

370 ,XCurt Friehs 6625 Leons St. Louis, lo.
371. Daniel E., Griffiths 450 Feirview Webster Groves, lo,
272 X,;rohn Pagen 445 CGeorgia Ferguson, os
3'?3,/\'Daniel A. Hogen 7468 Werner Riechmond Hgte. llo,
574, Albert Hopmen 5348 Danecroft Ste Louis, Mo.

375. ime Kelly



376)(Warren Enapp 453za CGibson Ste Louis, Mo,
377 .\Jemes licCerthy 412 Stete St. Beardstown, I1l,
378. John LeKinney ® 386c Flad vt Zouis, lo.
STQQ(Howard laloney 4848 Sacremento !

380. Lawrence Millér 47262 Lee Ave,
381)(Henry Mollmen 4945 futherland [
SBEJX?incent 0'Connell50786 liinervs
383. FPhillip C'Dea 2649 Jenuary
384 ,XCarl Reither Jr. 4605 lic Pherson
385 A John Robb 4946 Tholozan

Cates "

(9}
3]
(Y]

386« Ernest REuter 5

387, WTm. Townsend 1529 Hanley Rd,

388. Vincent Herbers 551C lMilentz g

589 Xienley Rice Jr. 5795 Perehing u

390, Williem Watt Winchester , Ill,
SQlJ(Eugene llurray 3164 FPortis St. Louis, lio.

50% .
392 A Vorval liurrey

i ]
393« George Augustine BSIé liinnezaota L
394.X Ralph Beuer 8578 Drury Lane d
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